



INTRACK RADAR TECHNOLOGIES

S p a c e a n d M i s s i l e S o l u t i o n s

Date: July 28, 2026

Office of Engineering and Technology

45 L Street NE

Washington, DC 20554

Subject: Response to Request for Info – File # 0777-EX-CN-2026

To Leann Nguyen:

The email sent on 7/28/2026 asked two questions:

- 1) Please confirm that this operation is not being conducted for counter UAS (c UAS) purposes
- 2) Please indicate whether any communication with a satellite is involved in this operation.

In response to both:

- 1) The operation is not being used for Counter UAS operations.
- 2) The operation will not be used to communicate with any satellite.

The operation will be used to detect and track objects at 300 km to 700 km as described in the Attachment to Question 7 for this application.

Thank you for your time and assistance in this matter. If additional information is needed, please do not hesitate to reply.

Sincerely,

Frank Meyer

Chief Technology Officer
InTrack Radar Technologies
7192718145

frank.meyer@intrackradar.com